City of Wanneroo

Environmental Planning Considerations Report (EPC)



Based on data supplied by WALGA and Landgate





©Western Australian Land Information Authority (2020):
Cadastral/Property boundaries
Hydrography lines
Crown Reserves

Reports are generated only for datasets covering the selected area. Absence of threatened flora, fauna and ecological communities' records within a selected area does not necessarily mean those features are not present. See further information on how to interpret the datasets in the Explanatory Notes.

Acknowledgement

This report and the application it is produced from is based on the discontinued WALGA Environmental Planning Tool developed by Fluffy Software.

Contents

A	cknowledgement	2
3	Summary	5
	3.1 Site and Area	7
	3.2 Intersected Cadastre Lots	7
	3.8 Services Trails	7
	3.9 Federal and State Offset Sites	8
	3.9.1 State And/Or Federal Offset Sites – City's Historical Records	8
	3.9.2 Federal Offset Sites – EPBC Referrals	9
	3.9.3 State Offset Sites – DWER Offset Register	. 10
	3.9.4 State Offset Sites – DWER Clearing Subject to Conditions	. 10
4	Environmental Considerations	. 11
	4.1 Threatened flora, fauna and ecological communities	11
	4.1.1 Threatened and Priority Listed Flora Summary	11
	4.1.2 WA Herbarium Threatened and Priority Listed Flora Summary	12
	4.1.3 Threatened and Priority Fauna and Fauna Habitat Summary	12
	4.1.4 Threatened and Priority Ecological Communities	. 13
	4.1.6 Carnaby's Cockatoo Habitat	13
	4.1.7 Key Biodiversity Areas (Birds)	14
	4.1.8 Potential Quenda Habitat	. 14
	4.2.2 Remnant Vegetation	15
	4.2.2.1 Environmental Protection (Clearing of Native Vegetation) Regulations 2004, Statewide vegetation statistics	. 15
	4.2.2.3 Environmental Protection (Clearing of Native Vegetation) Regulations 2004, Vegetation extent by Vegetation complexes	. 15
	4.2.2.4. Remnant Vegetation Within 10km buffer of Selected Area	16
	4.2.3 Perth Region Plant Community Reference Sites	. 16
	4.3 Surface Water	. 17
	4.3.5 Geomorphic Wetlands of the Swan Coastal Plain	17
	4.5 Regional Ecological Linkages	. 17
	4.5.1 Gnangara Mound Linkages	. 17
	4.5.2 Regional Ecological Linkage	. 17
5	Vegetation/Natural Areas with Some Level of Protection	. 18
	5.2 Environmentally Sensitive Areas	18
6	Priorities for Further Investigation	. 18

6.1 Priorities for Further Investigation of Local Natural Areas for Biodiversity	18
6.1.3 Level 1 Prioritisation Criteria	18
6.1.3.3 Prioritisation Level 3: Potentially Threatened Vegetation Complexes	18
6.2 South West Ecoregion Initiative	19
7 Additional Considerations	19
7.7 Acid Sulfate Soils	19
7.11.1 Aboriginal Cultural Heritage	20
7.11.2 State Heritage Sites	20
7.11.3 City of Wanneroo Heritage Sites	20
7.12 Contaminated Sites	21
7.13 Bushfire Prone Area	21
8 Local Government Specific Information	21
8.1 Local Biodiversity Strategies	21
8.2 Coastal Hazard Risk Management & Adaption Planning	22
8.3 Karst	22
8.4 UXO	22
10 Administrative Boundaries	22
10.1 Interim Biogeographic Regionalisation for Australia, Version 7.1 Sub-regions	22
10.3 Bush Forever	23
10.4 Regional Parks	23
10.5 DBCA Managed Lands and Waters	23
11 Environmental Policy	23
11.2 Public Drinking Water Source Areas	23
11.4 RIWI Act Groundwater Areas and Subareas; Surface Water Areas and	24
Appendix 1.1 Threatened and Priority Listed Flora Records	25
DBCA records	25
WA Herbarium records	25
Appendix 1.2 Threatened and Priority Fauna and Fauna Habitat Records	26
Appendix 1.3 Threatened and Priority Ecological Communities Records	27

3 Summary

If any of the listed matters are mapped in or within a defined buffer of the selected area read corresponding section in this report for details or seek further advice.

'No data' status indicates there is no data recorded in the system and shall not be interpreted as absence of the reported environmental matter. Confirmation may require field survey.

Environmental Matters Requiring Further	Status	See section
Investigation		
EPC Site ID	2391	3.1
Selected Area in Hectare (ha) or square meters (m²)	50195.17 m ²	3.1
Federal and State Offsets	No Data	3.9
Environmentally Sensitive Area *	Yes	5.2
Native Vegetation **	Yes	4.2.2
Threatened Ecological Communities	No Data	4.1.4
Threatened or Priority Flora within selected area	No Data	4.1.1
Threatened or Priority Flora within 5km Buffer	Yes	4.1.1
WAHerb Threatened or Priority Flora within selected area	No Data	4.1.2
WAHerb Threatened or Priority Flora within 5km Buffer	Yes	4.1.2
Threatened or Priority Fauna within selected area	No Data	4.1.3
Threatened or Priority Fauna within 5km Buffer	Yes	4.1.3
Mapped as potential fauna habitat	Yes	4.1.6 – 4.1.8
Geomorphic Wetland	No Data	4.3
Ecological Linkages	Yes	4.5
Adjoining a conservation area (DBCA managed)	Yes	10.3 &10.5
Environmental Policy and other relevant	Status	See section
matters		
Acid Sulfate Soils	Yes	7.7
Public Drinking Water Source Area RIWI Groundwater/ Surface Areas	Yes	11.2
	Perth Groundwater Areas	11.4
Bush Forever	Yes	10.3
Regional Park	No Data	10.4
Aboriginal Cultural Heritage	See Section 7.11.1 for action item'	7.11.1
Heritage –State (State Identified)		7.11.2
Heritage – Local (COW Identified)		7.11.3
Contaminated Site	No Data	7.12
Bushfire Prone Areas	Yes	7.13
CHRMAP Polygon		8.2
Karst	Low	8.3
Unexploded Ordnance (UXO)	No Data	8.4
Local Government Specific Information	Status	See section
Local Biodiversity Strategy		8.1
Intersected Cadastre Lots		3.2
Address of Intersected Lots		3.2

^{*} No exemptions for clearing of native vegetation apply.

^{**} Note vegetation extent mapping does not show small patches, some wetlands and native trees. Confirm presence/absence via aerial photography or site visit.

3.1 Site and Area

Calculated area of Site 2391 is 50195.17 m².





3.2 Intersected Cadastre Lots

The polygon of the EPC site intersects the below listed cadastre lots.

Lot: 1 P: 12948, Lot: 100 D: 78198, Lot: 120 D: 85349, Lot: 121 D: 85349, Lot: 1383 DP: 247627, Lot: 1856 P: 107676, Lot: 1947 DP: 110627, Lot: 2 P: 12948, Lot: 3 P: 12948, Lot: 9204 P: 181180, Lot: VCL CA: 0, Lot: VCL DP: 0

130 Townsend Road JANDABUP, 109 Townsend Road MARIGINIUP, 129 Townsend Road MARIGINIUP, 141 Townsend Road MARIGINIUP, 74 Townsend Road JANDABUP, 86 Townsend Road JANDABUP, 406 Hawkins Road JANDABUP, 79 Townsend Road MARIGINIUP, 146 Townsend Road JANDABUP, 405 Hawkins Road JANDABUP, 167 Townsend Road JANDABUP, 360 Hawkins Road JANDABUP

3.8 Services Trails

The site is near DBCA Services trails.

The selected area is within 50m of the following track and trail types:

No Data

3.9 Federal and State Offset Sites

If State and/or Federal Offset Sites are found within the project area, please consult with EAO/EAPs before progressing with the planning of this project or await the EMA advice to be provided. Federal and State Offset Sites have significant conditions and limitations on land use and clearing activities. Failing to comply with these conditions can result in significant penalties.

The information provided in Section 3.9.1 has been collated by thoroughly reviewing historical records contained in the City of Wanneroo's current Content Manager Systems as well as the former Content Manager System (PowerDocs). This dataset encompasses both historical Offset Sites and additional locations that may not be readily accessible in other publicly available records.

The information provided in Section 3.9.2 is extracted from the "Referrals Spatial Database – Public" spatial database provided by the of Department of Agriculture, Water and the Environment at

http://www.environment.gov.au/fed/catalog/search/resource/details.page?uuid=%7BC65F30 AC-CD38-4EC6-BD62-2A0D37C661EE%7D. This dataset includes locations and details of referrals submitted to the Department under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation (EPBC Act) 1999.

The information in Section 3.9.3 is extracted from the "Offsets Register - Offsets (DWER-078)" spatial database provided by the Department of Water and Environmental Regulations at https://catalogue.data.wa.gov.au/dataset/offsets-register-offsets. This dataset includes all environmental offsets required under Part IV and Part V of the Environmental Protection Act since 1 July 2011. It provides spatial data on environmental offsets conditioned for the projects in Western Australia through the Environmental Protection Act 1986 approvals processes.

The information in Section 3.9.4 is extracted from the "Clearing Instruments Conditions (Areas Subject to Conditions) (DWER-077)" spatial database provided by the Department of Water and Environmental Regulations at

https://catalogue.data.wa.gov.au/en/dataset/clearing-instruments-conditions. This dataset includes locations and details of areas subject to conditions under a clearing permit granted under the Environmental Protection Act 1986. Data captured represents the land clearing areas where conditions may apply, including offset sites.

3.9.1 State And/Or Federal Offset Sites - City's Historical Records

This selected area is within the following State and/or Federal Offset Site:

State And Federal Offset Sites	
EPBC Decision	No Data
EPBC Decision HPE PowerDoc	No Data
Offset Name	No Data

Clearing Permit Number	No Data
Clearing Permit HPE PowerDoc	No Data
Other References	No Data
Management Plan	No Data
Landscaping Drawings	No Data
Additional Information	No Data
Federal Government Web Site	No Data
State Government Web Site	No Data

3.9.2 Federal Offset Sites - EPBC Referrals

This selected area is within the following Federal Offset Site:

EPBC Spatial Referrals Public	
Reference	No Data
Project Name	No Data
Referral Decision	No Data
Status Decision	No Data
Stage Name	No Data
Year	No Data
URL EPBC Spatial Referrals Public	No Data

3.9.3 State Offset Sites - DWER Offset Register

This selected area is within the following State Offset Site:

SLIP Clearing Conditions DWER 077	
Clearing Permit Number	No Data
Permit Status	No Data
Permit Proponent	No Data
Permit Assessment Criteria	No Data
Clearing Impact	No Data
Offset Type	No Data
Offset Rationale	No Data
Offset Second Argument	No Data
Decision Date	No Data

3.9.4 State Offset Sites - DWER Clearing Subject to Conditions

This selected area is within the following State Offset Site:

Offsets Register Offsets DWER 0	78
Clearing Permit Number	No Data
Clearing Permit Holder	No Data
Status of Application	No Data
Permit Condition	No Data
Permit Condition Details	No Data

4 Environmental Considerations

4.1 Threatened flora, fauna and ecological communities

To search for Matters of National Environmental Significance that might occur in the area of your interest go to <u>Protected Matters Search Tool</u> available through the Department of Environment.

For parts of the State with poor data coverage, additional information might be found by searching the Department of Water and Environmental Regulations online portal, <u>Index of Biodiversity Surveys for Assessments</u> which provides access to information about land-based surveys in Western Australia. IBSA can be searched by geographic regions.

4.1.1 Threatened and Priority Listed Flora Summary

Records of Threatened and/or Priority Listed Flora are available for the selected area. Threatened flora are protected and cannot be removed without ministerial consent. Advice should be sought from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions before development occurs on this site. Refer to the EPA Technical Guidance Flora and Vegetation Surveys for Environmental Impact Assessment to select appropriate flora and vegetation survey protocols

Summary of records within the selected area by conservation status (number of records)		
Threatened – EPBC Act listed	No data	
Threatened – State listed	0	
Priority	0	
Summary of records within 5km of the selected area by conservation status (Number of records)		
Threatened – EPBC Act listed	No data	
Threatened – State listed	1	
Priority	3	

4.1.2 WA Herbarium Threatened and Priority Listed Flora Summary

Summary of records within the selected area by conservation status (number of records)		
Threatened – WAHerb listed	0	
Priority – WAHerb listed	0	
Summary of records within 5km of the selected area by conservation status (Number of records)		
1	ne selected area by conservation status	
1	0	

For the full list of records refer to Appendix 1.1

4.1.3 Threatened and Priority Fauna and Fauna Habitat Summary

Records of Priority or Threatened Fauna are available for the selected area. Advice should be sought from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions before development occurs on this site. Refer to the EPA Technical Guidance Terrestrial Fauna Surveys to select appropriate fauna survey protocols

Summary of records within the selected EP (number of records)	C Site by conservation status
Threatened – EPBC Act listed	0
Threatened/Specially protected – State listed	0
Priority	0
Summary of records within 5km of the selection	cted area by conservation status
(Number of records)	
(Number of records) Threatened – EPBC Act listed	212
,	

For the full list of records refer to Appendix 1.2.

4.1.4 Threatened and Priority Ecological Communities

This selected area may contain a threatened or priority ecological community. Advice should be sought from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions (DBCA) before development occurs on this site. Further information on a TEC or PEC record can be obtained from DBCAs Species and Communities Branch by quoting the Occ_Unique number for that record and the source data reference number Ref: 15-0221EC.

For information to assist in referral, environmental assessment and compliance issues relating to TECs listed under the Commonwealth legislation, refer to the <u>Listing Advice</u> and/or <u>Conservation Advice</u> and <u>Recovery Plan</u>. The Listing and/or Conservation Advice define the national ecological community and may include Key Diagnostic Characteristics, Condition Thresholds, Priority Research and Conservation Actions and additional considerations. For further information on EPBC Listed TECs, please go to the Department of the Environment and Energy website: <u>Threatened species and ecological communities page</u>.

Summary of Threatened and Priority Listed Intersecting EPC Site	Ecological Community's Records
Threatened – EPBC Act listed	0
Threatened/Specially protected – State listed	0
Priority	0
Summary of Threatened and Priority Listed Intersecting EPC Site within 5km Buffer	Ecological Community's Records
	Ecological Community's Records 344
Intersecting EPC Site within 5km Buffer	

For the full list of records refer to Appendix 1.3

4.1.6 Carnaby's Cockatoo Habitat

Carnaby's cockatoo (*Calyptorhynchus latirostris*) is listed as 'fauna that is rare or likely to become extinct' (generally referred to as threatened fauna) under the Western Australian Wildlife Conservation Act 1950 Wildlife Conservation (Specially Protected Fauna) Notice 2011. It has been ranked as 'Endangered' under the Commonwealth *Environmental Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999*.

If the selected area contains remnant vegetation, investigation for Carnaby's cockatoo feeding habitat is required.

Carnaby Cockatoo Habitat The selected area is within the following mapping layers:	
Remnant vegetation (ha)	0.095
Confirmed feeding habitat (ha)	0.462
'Confirmed' breeding area buffer (ha)	0
'Possible' breeding area buffer (ha)	0
'Confirmed' roosting area (ha)	1.449
'Confirmed' roosting area, buffered 6km (ha)	5.02
'Possible' roosting area (ha)	0
'Possible' roosting area, buffered 6km (ha)	5.02

4.1.7 Key Biodiversity Areas (Birds)

This selected area contains or is adjacent to a Key Biodiversity Area (Birds). Key Biodiversity Areas (Birds) dataset has been prepared by Birds Australia to support the conservation of birds and biodiversity by all spheres of Government and community. The selected area intersects the below listed Key Biodiversity Area (KBA)

Key Biodiversity Area (KBA)

26933 - Northern Swan Coastal Plain IBA, More information

4.1.8 Potential Quenda Habitat

Quenda or southern brown bandicoot (*Isoodon obesulus fusciventer*) is listed as Priority 4 species by State Government. The potential Quenda habitat layer indicates where this species is likely to occur in the Swan Region. It can be used to identify where targeted site visits should focus to confirm the habitat presence, its use and quality.

The selected area contains potential Quenda habitat (in ha):
0.483

4.2.2 Remnant Vegetation

This area contains remnant vegetation. The clearing of remnant native vegetation is prohibited unless a clearing permit is obtained from the Department of Environmental Regulations, or for an exempt purpose or activity under the Environmental Protection (Clearing of Native Vegetation) Regulations 2004.

4.2.2.1 Environmental Protection (Clearing of Native Vegetation) Regulations 2004, Statewide vegetation statistics

To view the retention and protection status of Beard vegetation associations, download reports prepared by the DBCA Statewide Vegetation Statistics.

The selected area retains native vegetation representative of the following Beard vegetation acssociations by IBRA 7.1 subregion		
IBRA Subregion (Code) :	Perth - SWA2	
Beard Vegetation Association	BASSENDEAN_949 - Low woodland or open low woodland	
Remnant Vegetation (Ha)	5.02	

4.2.2.3 Environmental Protection (Clearing of Native Vegetation) Regulations 2004, Vegetation extent by Vegetation complexes

Conservation significance of vegetation complexes for the Perth and Peel Regions is summarised in the following document: Poorly Represented Vegetation Complexes, including the explanation for the retention and protection thresholds used below.

Vegetation complexes occurring within the Swan Coastal Plain and Jarrah Forest are classified into the following categories shown in brackets after the complex name:

- a) Vegetation complexes with less than 10% of pre-European extent remaining and < 10% being protected within the Swan Coastal Plain and Jarrah Forest IBRA regions
- b) Vegetation complexes with less than 30% of pre-European extent remaining and less than 10% being protected within the Swan Coastal Plain and Jarrah Forest IBRA regions
- c) Vegetation complexes with only 1500 ha or 15% or less protected for conservation in the Jarrah Forest IBRA-region
- d) Vegetation complexes with only 400 ha or 10% or less protected for conservation on the Swan Coastal Plain portion of Perth and Peel
- e) Vegetation complexes with less than 10% of pre-European extent protected within the Swan Coastal Plain and Jarrah Forest IBRA regions (and not already listed above)
- f) Vegetation complexes with less than 30% of pre-European extent remaining within the Swan Coastal Plain and Jarrah Forest IBRA regions

a)	Vegetation	complexes	not meeting	anv of the	above of	criteria
37						

To view the retention and protection statistics for vegetation complexes at the regional and Local Government level, download the 2017 Statewide vegetation statistics reports published by the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions on DataWA: DBCA South West Vegetation Complex Statistics.

The selected area retains native vegetation representative of the following complexes (in ha):	ng vegetation
Pinjar Complex	

4.2.2.4. Remnant Vegetation Within 10km buffer of Selected Area

Area of remnant vegetation remaining within 10km of the selected area (local area vegetation retention). Land area is based on pre-European extent of Beard Vegetation Association mapping within the 10km buffer.

Veg area:	Land area:	Remn veg remaining:
108.957 km2	342.550 km2	31.808 %

4.2.3 Perth Region Plant Community Reference Sites

The selected area is within or near a Reference Site. For more information available for this area go to Perth Region Plant Biodiversity Project.

The following Reference Sites are in the area (Site Group – Reference):	
Bush Forever –No Data	

4.3 Surface Water

4.3.5 Geomorphic Wetlands of the Swan Coastal Plain

This selected area contains or is within 50m of a wetland. Advice should be sought from the DBCA before development occurs on this site.

The selected area is win	thin 50m of	the follo	wing v	wetland	types	by	indicated
	Conservation, Enhancement	Multiple	Use,	Not	Applicabl	le,	Resource
Geomorphic Wetland (ha)	0.000						

4.5 Regional Ecological Linkages

4.5.1 Gnangara Mound Linkages

The remnant vegetation on this site is within Gnangara Mound Ecological Linkages (GMEL).

The selected area is within the following GMEL categories:

Link Type – GMEL (ha)

Area for Conceptual Linkage 0 Ha, Bush Forever associated with Conceptual Linkage 3.428 Ha, Conceptual Linkage 1.591 Ha, Linkage Site (Post-Pine Banksia Rehabilitation) 0 Ha

4.5.2 Regional Ecological Linkage

The remnant vegetation on this site is within a regional Ecological Linkage. Regional Ecological Linkages should be maintained where possible.

The selected area is within the following Regional Ecological Linkage area.
16

5 Vegetation/Natural Areas with Some Level of Protection

Natural areas protected through Local Planning Scheme provisions are not identified through this report. Check current land uses by turning on Local Planning Scheme and Reserve layers in the Zoning Module.

5.2 Environmentally Sensitive Areas

The remnant vegetation on this selected area is within an Environmentally Sensitive Area. Native vegetation cannot be cleared from this site except for maintenance of existing railways or roads, or in accordance with the Environmental Protection (Clearing of Native Vegetation) Regulations 2004.

The selected area is within an Environmentally Sensitive Area (in ha):	
3.433	

6 Priorities for Further Investigation

This information is available for the following regions: Perth and Peel Wheatbelt Geraldton Regional Flora and Vegetation Survey study area

6.1 Priorities for Further Investigation of Local Natural Areas for Biodiversity Conservation

6.1.3 Level 1 Prioritisation Criteria

Remnant vegetation in the selected area has the following distribution of conservation significance criteria:

Number of criteria met - area of remnant vegetation (in ha)	
Level 1 Criteria	9, 10, 11, 8
Criteria Area (ha)	0.036, 0.019, 0.027, 0.001, 0.012

Approximately 0.423 Ha of remnant vegetation meets criteria with legislative protection.

6.1.3.3 Prioritisation Level 3: Potentially Threatened Vegetation Complexes

The selected area includes complexes considers potentially threatened. Retention and protection of remnant vegetation representative of these vegetation complexes should be a priority of consideration.

Vegetation Complex Priority (Level 3) – area (in ha)

Vegetation Comple	CP2
Enviro Veg Area Ha	0.095

6.2 South West Ecoregion Initiative

The selected area is within the Southwest Australia Ecoregion study area.

https://www.environment.gov.au/land/nrs/science/ibra/australias-ecoregions

Refer to the above listed URL for site specific information on potential conservation priorities.

7 Additional Considerations

Landscape character, soil systems, land capability and quality categories relevant to the selected site are not identified through this report. Check by turning on individual layers in the mapping viewer to access the relevant information or run a soils report.

7.7 Acid Sulfate Soils

This selected area is in a "high to moderate" or "moderate to low" Acid Sulfate Soil risk area. Acid sulfate soils should not be disturbed. Advice should be sought from the Acid Sulfate Soils Planning Guidelines and the Contaminated Sites Branch of the Department of Environmental Regulation.

Selected area containing acid sulphate soils (in ha)	Risk Category
5.02, No Data	Moderate to low risk, No Data

Note: The ASS risk maps are not intended to provide site specific acid sulfate soil information but rather a broad scale identification of where the ASS layers are present. The data derived from the maps cannot be used to determine whether a specific property is affected by ASS but should be used to trigger site-specific investigations and management strategies for ASS soil disturbance and/or lowering of the water table.

7.11.1 Aboriginal Cultural Heritage

Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Action Item	Status of Aboriginal Cultural Heritage is no longer completed as part of the EPC Report process. An assessment of Aboriginal Cultural Heritage will now involve completing the City's Due Diligence Assessment (DDA) template via Content Manager 23/37493 and querying the Department of Planning Lands and Heritage (DPLH) mapping system. https://espatial.dplh.wa.gov.au/AHIS/index.html?viewer=AHIS
	For further guidance on the new Aboriginal Heritage legislation, please visit DPLH's website https://www.wa.gov.au/organisation/department-of-planning-lands-and-heritage/aboriginal-cultural-heritage-act-2021 or contact the City's Heritage Advisor.

7.11.2 State Heritage Sites

The site overlays the following state government identified heritage sites.

State Heritage	
State Dataset	
State Site_ID	
State Heritage Site Name	
State Comments	

7.11.3 City of Wanneroo Heritage Sites

The site overlays the following City of Wanneroo identified heritage sites.

This data is inaccurate. Check with Susan Dalgleish, Heritage Advisor, Cultural Development for details.

COW Heritage	No Data
COW Dataset	No Data

COW Site_ID	No Data
COW Heritage Site Name	No Data
COW Comments	No Data

7.12 Contaminated Sites

The selected area contains the following contaminated site:
No Data

7.13 Bushfire Prone Area

The selected area is within a mapped Bushfire Prone Area (in ha):	
5.02	

Additional planning and building requirements may apply to developments within designated bush fire prone areas, in accordance with Schedule 2 Part 10A of the Planning and Development (Local Planning Schemes) Regulations 2015, State Planning Policy 3.7 Planning in Bushfire Prone Areas, the supporting Guidelines for Planning in Bushfire Prone Areas and the Building Code of Australia. Certain exemptions and exclusions may apply.

8 Local Government Specific Information

8.1 Local Biodiversity Strategies

The selected area is within the following local government authority (LGA) with a local biodiversity strategy (LBS)

Local Government Authority (LGA)	
City_of_Wanneroo	
More Information	

8.2 Coastal Hazard Risk Management & Adaption Planning

8.3 Karst

The selected area has the following cave risk:	
Cave Risk Category: Low	

8.4 UXO

The selected area has the following unexploded ordnance:		
UXO Site Name	No Data	
UXO Alternative Name	No Data	
UXO General Location	No Data	
UXO Category	No Data	
UXO URL	More Information	
UXO Description	No Data	

10 Administrative Boundaries

10.1 Interim Biogeographic Regionalisation for Australia, Version 7.1 Subregions

This selected area is within the following IBRA 7.1 Sub-regions.

IBRA Sub-region			

Swan Coastal Plan			

10.3 Bush Forever

This selected area contains or is within a Bush Forever Area. Advice should be sought from the Department of Planning.

The selected area occurs on the following Bush Forever Areas:

324

10.4 Regional Parks

This selected area is within or adjacent (50m) to a Regional Park:

No Data

10.5 DBCA Managed Lands and Waters

This selected area is within or adjacent to land managed for conservation by the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions.

The selected area is within or adjacent (50m) to the following DBCA Estate (Reserve identifier: Category):

F 65 Gnangara-Moore River State Forest : State Forest

11 Environmental Policy

11.2 Public Drinking Water Source Areas

The selected area is within the following Public Drinking Water Source Areas (in ha):

Gnangara Underground Water Pollution Control Area - P2, Gnangara Underground Water Pollution Control Area - P1

11.4 RIWI Act Groundwater Areas and Subareas; Surface Water Areas and Irrigation Districts

The selected area is within the following RIWI Act area/s.

RIWI Act Area	
Perth Groundwater Areas	

Appendix 1.1 Threatened and Priority Listed Flora Records

Records of Threatened and/or Priority Listed Flora are available for the selected area. Threatened flora are protected and cannot be removed without ministerial consent. Advice should be sought from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions before development occurs on this site. Refer to the EPA Technical Guidance Flora and Vegetation Surveys for Environmental Impact Assessment to select appropriate flora and vegetation survey protocols.

DBCA records

The selected area has the following **DBCA records**:

Population ID	Conservation Status	State Ranking
No Data	No Data	No Data

The following **DBCA records are within 5km** of the selected area. Use the information to seek advice from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions:

Population ID	Conservation Status	State Ranking
84822, 84935, 86275, 93209	3, T, 2	No Data, Critically Endangered

WA Herbarium records

The selected area has the following **WA Herbarium records**:

Sheet Number	Conservation Status
No Data	No Data

The following **WA Herbarium records are within 5km** of the selected area. Use the information to seek advice from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions:

Sheet Number	Conservation Status
--------------	---------------------

169579, 278696, 703656, 718297, 920320, 1016539, 1812130, 2076802, 3378632, 3409171, 3416089, 6808077, 8604223, 8766185	2, 3, 1
---	---------

Key to the Conservation Status		
CR = Critically Endangered	1 = Priority 1: Poorly Known Taxa	
EN = Endangered	2 = Priority 2: Poorly Known Taxa	
VU = Vulnerable	3 = Priority 3: Poorly Known Taxa	
EX = Extinct	4 = Priority 4: Rare Taxa	

Appendix 1.2 Threatened and Priority Fauna and Fauna Habitat Records

Records of Priority or Threatened Fauna are available for the selected area. Advice should be sought from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions before development occurs on this site. Refer to the EPA Technical Guidance Terrestrial Fauna Surveys to select appropriate fauna survey protocols.

The selected area has the following Fauna records:

Class Name - EPBC Ranking - State Ranking		
No Data	No Data	No Data

The following protected fauna species have been recorded within 5km of the selected area. Use the information to seek advice from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions.

Class Name - EPBC Ranking - State Ranking				
24345, 24731, 24733, 24734, 24788, 24806, 24808, 24809, 24843, 25249, 25624, 33982, 33992, 47975, 48400, 48588, 48595, 48935	BIRD, REPTILE, INVERTEBRATE, MAMMAL	EN, VU, MI, P3, OS, P4		

Appendix 1.3 Threatened and Priority Ecological Communities Records

This selected area may contain a threatened or priority ecological community. Advice should be sought from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions (DBCA) before development occurs on this site. Further information on a TEC or PEC record can be obtained from DBCAs Species and Communities Branch by quoting the Occ_Unique number for that record.

For information to assist in referral, environmental assessment and compliance issues relating to TECs listed under the Commonwealth legislation, refer to the <u>Listing Advice</u> and/or <u>Conservation Advice</u> and <u>Recovery Plan</u>. The Listing and/or Conservation Advice define the national ecological community and may include Key Diagnostic Characteristics, Condition Thresholds, Priority Research and Conservation Actions and additional considerations. For further information on EPBC Listed TECs, please go to the Department of the Environment and Energy website: <u>Threatened species and ecological communities page</u>.

The following threatened and priority vegetation communities have been recorded within the selected area.

OCC Unique Number	State Ranking	EPBC Ranking
No Data	No Data	No Data

The following threatened and priority vegetation communities have been recorded within 5km of the selected area. Use the information to seek advice from the Department of Biodiversity, Conservation and Attractions.

OCC Unique Number	State Ranking	EPBC Ranking
0, 107255, 107273, 107301, 107302, 107303, 107304, 107305, 107306, 107311, 107312, 107373, 107456, 107459, 107462, 107468, 107489, 107479, 107485, 107486, 107487, 107488, 107489, 107537, 107557, 107558, 107559, 107560, 107662, 107664, 107671, 107672, 108705, 108743, 108744, 108745, 108746, 108747, 108748, 108744, 108745, 108832, 108870, 108880, 108881, 108882, 113224, 113227, 113228, 113229, 113230, 113231, 113236, 113237,	Endangered, Priority 3	, Endangered, Critically Endangered

```
113238, 113239, 113240, 113241,
113242, 113244, 113245, 113259,
113260, 113261, 113262, 113263,
113264, 113265, 113266, 113267,
113268, 113269, 113270, 113271,
113272, 113273, 113274, 113275,
113276, 113277, 113278, 113279,
113280, 113281, 113282, 113283,
113284, 113299, 113300, 113301,
113302, 113303, 113304, 113305,
113306, 113307, 113309, 113310,
113311, 113313, 113314, 113315,
113316, 113317, 113318, 113319,
113322, 113324, 113325, 113326,
113327, 113328, 113329, 113330,
113331, 113411, 113412, 113413.
113414, 113415, 113433, 117556,
117557, 117559, 117576, 117586,
117587, 117588, 117589, 117627,
117632, 117642, 117674, 117679,
117681, 117682, 117685, 117686,
117687, 117688, 117690, 117700,
117706, 117708, 117709, 117710,
117711, 117712, 117724, 117725,
117726, 117727, 117728, 117729,
117730, 117731, 117732, 117733,
117734, 117760, 117773, 117783,
117789, 117806, 117817, 117818,
117825, 117826, 117827, 117828,
117834, 117839, 117840, 117842,
117843, 117844, 117845, 117846,
117847, 117848, 117849, 117850,
117851, 117854, 117855, 117856,
117857, 117858, 117871, 117872,
117919, 117920, 117921, 117922,
117923, 117924, 117925, 117926,
117927, 117928, 117929, 117930,
117931, 117932, 117933, 117945,
117946, 117947, 117948, 117949,
117950, 117951, 117952, 117953,
117954, 117955, 117956, 117957,
117958, 117959, 117960, 117961,
117962, 117963, 117964, 117965,
117966, 117967, 117968, 117969,
117970, 118020, 118024, 118028,
118030, 118033, 118034, 118035,
118036, 118037, 118038, 118042,
118050, 118051, 118052, 118053,
118056, 118057, 118075, 118076,
118077, 118078, 118079, 118125,
118126, 118127, 118128, 118129,
118130, 118150, 118151, 118152,
118153, 118154, 118155, 118156,
```